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In The
WUnited States Court of Appeals
for the FFith Cirvcuit
19-10011
JEFFREY CUTLER T OF -
Intervenor Paintiff-Appellee é.GOgECEm
£, e\
STATE OF TEXAS, et al. MAR 07 2019 °
Paintiff-Appellees

8FTH circutt

v.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, et al.
Defendants-Appellants

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, et al.
Intervenor Defendants-Appellants

NANCY PELOSI
Intervenor Defendants-Appellant

Appeal from the Order/Judgment entered Dec 14, 2018 in the United States Disfrict
Courl for the Northemn District of Texas at No. 4:18--cv-00167-0

RESPONSE TO NANCY PELOSI’S PETITION OF 03JAN2019

ORAL ARGUMENTS REQUESTED
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The petitioner, Jeffrey Cutler, acting pro se, respectfully identifies that Nancy‘
Pelosi made a false statement in court via her lawyer (Mr Donald B. Verilli Jt.)
stated “[N]o one would be hurt and the greater justice would be attained” and
violated (18 USC § 1001) on 03JAN2019 on page 24 of the filing that was made in
case 4:18-cv-00167-0, a significant federal crime. During a speech at the National
Association of Counties’ annual Legislati\./e Conference on 9 March 2010, in

Washington D.C. <ref>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QV7dDSgbaQ0 </ref>

she stated “We have to pass the bill to find out what is in it”. The petitioner “found

| out what was in it” and filed a Pro se lawsuit 31DEC2013 in Wasington, DC case

1:13-cv-2066. He also via lawyers hired had previously filed a Writ of Certiorari
for the Supreme Court of the United States (15-632) and inserted that same writ in
United States Court of Appeals case 17-2709, page 314A. The individual mandate
of Obamacare violates the United States Constitution Ammend 1.

WHEREFORE, for all the foregoing reasons, petitioner respectfully
requests that this Court Declare Obamacare UNCONSTITUTIONAL, during an
immediate ENBANC review of this case.

Respectfully submitted,

DATE: 2 8F€Bl0/7 A //// 7/ A/—///'

/I
J effre{ Cutler, pro se
215-872-5715 (phone)

elaxcollector@gmail.com

P.O. Box 2806
York, PA 17405
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 01, 2019, I filed
the foregoing with the Clerk of the Court for the
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth
Circuit via next day United States Mail.
Participants in the case who are registered
CM/ECEF users will be served by the appellate
CM/ECF system. I further certify that all of the
other participants or their lawyers in this case are

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

This brief complies with the type-volume limitations of Fed. R. AP. P. 35(b)(2)
and Circuit Rule 40-1 because this brief contains no more than 15 pages,
excluding the parts of the brief exempted by Fed. R. AP. P. 32.

Respectfully submitted,

/
Ieffrey Cutler, pro se

“215-872-5715 (phone)

eltaxcollector@gmail.com
P.O. Box 2806

York, PA 17405

DATE: Z4sstoZ0/9
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L : Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Document1 Filed 02/26/19 Page 4 of 20

\,S UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
/S FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

JEFFREY CUTLER

CIVIL CASE NO. 1 9 08 34

Plaintiff
V2

NANCY PELOSI IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE
| HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
, CITIZENS BANK,
FULTON BANK,
WIKIPEDIA FOUNDATION,
VERIZON CORPORATION,
GOOGLE CORPORATION,
ERIE INSURANCE,
STATE FARM INSURANCE,
LEMBERG LAW LLC,
FORD MOTOR COMPANY,
MANHEIM SCHOOL DISTRICT,
HAVERFORD POLICE
DEPARTMENT,
PHILADELPHIA NEWSPAPERS INC,
ASSOCIATED PRESS,
U.S. NEWS AND WORLD REPORTS,
BEND BULLETIN NEWSPAPER,

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

St S N N e i N N St o S Naat S et Nt et N B\l st “a at? “ms? “?

and
JOHN DOES and JANE DOES,

Defendants

N’ N N Nt N’

COMPLAINT

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT f
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| 1 l.l.l.b.l. WViLLLL l.l.\d.l.\-l.ll.éd.llu W LA W ELEVWAL BD L AULLOLIVULIVILL, O3 uwx.suxam

ase b 16-cv-00854-31'S " Bocument 1 “Filed 02/26/19° Page 50f 20
against the states by the Fourteenth Amendment, protects the people from

unreasonable seizures of their person. The Fourteenth Amendment, also
protects persons from unequal treatment under the law, as well as the Fifth
Amendment. The Plaintiff in this matter was surrounded by police and
detained based on an individual at Citizen’s bank trying to conceal and hide
a reasonable suspicion, of an illegal act (furtherence of a crime), namely
bank robbery (18 USC § 2113) via the internet. The crime was triggered via
story by Andrew Maykuth for the Philadelphia Inquier, philly news
targeting Cutler and that it was "using its vast ﬁ@cial resources to enter
the bully pulpit by publishing a series of false and defamatory statements an
online article ... to smear an individual who was in its view an enemy of the
deep state, released to the internet on 11DEC2019 and printed 12DEC2019
'Iwhich was a link to individuals that catried out the crime, never even
mentioning Lisa Michelle Lambest. The story also made light that ordinary
individuals should not be elected, and slandered every Jeffrey Cutler and
Tax Collector in the United States. Plaintiff’s emotional distress, terror,
apprehension, anxiety, and humiliation, damage to his reputation and
potential long term catreer as an elected official. It also failed to geta
.release form for the shirt which a copyright was previously applied and the
story tried to act as a barometer of when someone is religious and hide all

types of political misconduct including mail fraud.

PAGE 2 of 17




Case: 19-10011 Document: 00514863727 Page: 7 Date Filed: 03/07/2019

IWPASAN, LA

Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS” ‘Document 1 Filed 02/26/19 Page 6 of 20
2. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Complaint

-

under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1343(a)(3), 1343(a)(4),

and 1367(a).

PARTIES

3, Jeffrey Cutler, the Plaintiff (“Mr. Cutler” or “Plaintiff”) is a resident
of Bird In Hand, Pennsylvania.

4, Nancy Pelosi is the current speaker of the House of representatives and
United States Congresswoman elected from the state of California.

5. Citizen’s Bank is a multi-state bank with corporate headqurters in Rhode
Island.

6. Fulton Bank is a multi-state bank with corporate headqurters in Lancaster
County Pennsylvania.

7. Wikipedia Foundation is an international information depositry thatis a
503(1)(c) coprporation based in the state of California.

8. Verizon Corporation is an international information depositry that has a
corporate headqurters in New York, State.

9. Google Corporation is an international information depositry that has a
corporate headqurters in the state of California.

10.Erie Insurance is an insurance company with corporate headqurters in the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

l——; PAGE 3 of 17
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s SSRM SOIIBEEAIE “Dociment 1 Eiled 22618 Page Tor 20
the Bloomington, Illinois.

12.Lemberg Law, LLC is a legal firm with corporate headqurters in Wilton ,
Connectitcut.

13.Ford Motor Company is an international manufacturer of vehicles with
corporate headquarters in the Dearborn, Michigan.

14.MANHEIM SCHOOL DISTRICT is a Pennsylvania government agency for
municipality located in the County of Lancaster, Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania.

15.Haverford is a municipality located in the Delaware County of
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

16.Philadelphia Newspapers Inc. is a media company in Philadelphia County
of Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

17.The Associated Press is a media company that has a corporate headqurters
in New York, State.

18.The U.S. News and World Report that has a corporate headqurters in New
York, State.

19.Bend Bulletin is a newspaper owned by Western Communications is a
media company, operatiing in Bend Oregon.

20.John Doe and Jane Doe defendants are, upon information and belief,
members of the Klu Klux Klan or supportets to as “Individual Defendant”
or “Individual Defendants”).

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

PAGE 4 of 17
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1) On thE&TeRAT ¥ PR T2 DAFHS SR ThaF QBB ARIRAE £ Base
police report (20190212M2410) at the Citizen’s Bank in the Giant
Supermarket (116 W Township Line Road).

2) The defendent called the police when Mr. Cutler showed the bank manager he
had placed a redacted copy of a statement in a document in the United States
Court of Appeals case #18-3693 (document # 003113157254 page 10). This is
related to CFPB complaint #190213-3828773.

3) At minimum 3 police: cruisers were positioned outside the Giant supermarket.

4) Mr. Cutler was surrounded by police officers from the Haverford police
department subject to view and suspicion of everyone in the Giant supermarket
at the time. Only 2 officers were listed on the report #20190212M2410.

5) Mr. Cutler was prevented from assisting his mother (who has difficulty
hearing) or helping review documents being signed. This has been an ongoing
effort by members of the Klu Klux Klan or other secrect society to target Mr.
Cutller for being Jewish and people around him because he challenged
Obamacare starting Dec 31, 2013.

6) Mr. Cutler talked to the police officer (Thomas McDermott) and showed him
documentation he had with him that demonstrated that he previously runas a
write-in candidate for Governor of Pennsylvnia (Page 15 — Philadelphia Metro

Newspaer, October 24, 2018).

PAGE 5 of 17
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) L R B OB TLE Bocument 1 Flled 05/26/18" Page S of 20
started from the checking account on the same day the money was credited to
the money market account.

8) At no time did the police question Mr. Cutler’s mother about what was going
on during the confrontation, while in view of Mr, Cutler. The office of the
branch manager is approximately a 10° x 10 enclosure.

9) Mr. Cutler was handed a no tresspass letter signed by the branch manager
(Ralph Rinn) by the haverford police. This letter was similar to the letter he
was handed by the East Lampeter Police officers on October 2, 2017 when he
was removed illegally from his appartment at 67 Cambridge Village, Lancaster
Pa. 17602, in lieu of a legal eviction (which is the basis of case 18-3693). On
May 13, 1985, 5 black children (ages 7-13) were murdered when the FBI
furnished 2 bombs as a form of eviction.

10) The realization that the Individuals surrounding Mr. Cutler were carryng

| firearms, and tasers provoked feelings of terror, panic and anxiety in Mr.
Cutler.

1) Mr. Cutler asked officer McDermott if he was related to ADA McDermott of
the Philadelphia district attorney’s office. Mr. Cutler had previously reported
Bank and Insurance fraud to the office of the FBI, and got a CEASE &

DESIST email from the FBI, mentioning not to report those crimes to the FBI

and not report those crimes to the ADA either.

PAGE 6 of 17
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S U A EDE AN S Bobiment T Mk BBB6R ™ age T0 61 267
he tried to make a complaint about Citizen’s bank, but was ignored in this
effort.

13) On 14FEB2019 M. Cutler reported the false Police report by Citizen’s bank,
#20190214M2515, no investigation has been started to his knowledge. This
demonstrates unequal protection under the law. A crime in Chicago is
investigated (Jussie Smollet) while this crime is not investigated. A violation
of the United States Constitution Ammend 5, equal protection.

14) The incident of February 12, 2019 between Individual Defendants and Mr. Cutler
has caused mental and emotic;nal suffering to Mr. Cutler, including panic attacks
causing M. Cutler to physically shake, and nightmares.

15) Approximately three days following the incident of February 12, 2019, Mr.
Cutler contacted the Police to inquire about information concerning the
investigation of the incident and was informed that there were no records
pertaining thereto.

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

COUNT]I False Arrest in Violation of the Fourth
and Fourteenth Amendments

16) Plaintiff hereby incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 1)
through 15) and all coclusuions in previous Federal Appeal Court cases by him
17-2709, 18-1816 and 18-3693 and all their underlying documents.

17) The Fourth Amendment prohibition against unreasonable searches and

seizures, as incorporated against the states through the due process clause of

PAGE 7 of 17
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enforcement officers from making an arrest or investigatory stop without
probable cause or reasonable suspicion.

18)  All defendants acted under color of state law or federal law, in a conspiracy
to support the narratve that covers the bank robbbery of Mr. Cutler’s bank
account, theft of 100% of his possessions and all records with zero
compensation, despite having 2 insurance policies in effect at the time.

19) Individual Defendants violated Plaintiff’s constitutional right to be free
from unreasonable searches and seizures-by confining him, confining him, and
without probable cause based on perjured testimony or reasonable suspicion.
failed to take steps to pfoperly train and supervise Individual Defendants.

20y Specifically, Haverford Township in conspiracy, upon information and belief,
was aware that Individual Defendants and/or other police officers arrested
individuals in violation of the U.S. Constitution and failed to train, provide
proper supervision, or otherwise protect against such abuses.

21) Accordingly, Haverford Township is liable for the unconstitutional conduct of

Individual Defendants within the meaning of Monell v. Department of Social

Services, 436 U.S. 658 (1978).

COUNTII. False Arrest
22) Plaintiff hereby incotporates the allegations contained in paragraphs (1

through (22, plus the book hitps://www.amazon.com/Love-Murder-

PAGE 8 of 17
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refeerences.

23) Individual Defendants intentionally confined Mr. Cutler aéa'mst Mr.
Cutler’s will under the threat of lethal force, to conceal a crime bank robbery
(18 USC § 2113). They also manufactured evidence to do the same thing to
Lisa Michelle Lambert and have confined her in prison for over 25 years.

24) Mr. Cutler was confined within fixed boundaries to which there was no
reasonable means of escape known to Mr. Cutler.

25)Individual Defendants lacked probable cause or reasonable suspicion to
confine Mr. Cutler and accordingly, such confinement was not privileged.

26) Individual Defendants are agents or employees of Haverford township and were
acting within the scope of their agency or employment,

27) Accordingly, Haverford Township may be held liable for the tort of false arrest
under a respondeat superior theory of liability in addition to its failure to train
or supervise its agents and employees as referenced in Count L.

COUNTII. Invasion of Privacy

28) Plaintiff hereby incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs (1
through (27.

29) Individual Defendants intruded upon the seclusion of Mr. Cutler in
confining his person and, accordingly, such Defendants are liable for the tort of
invasion of privacy.

30) Individual Defendants are agents or employees of Haverford Township and

were acting within the scope of their agency or employment.

PAGE 9 of 17
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for the tort of invasion of privacy under a respondeat superior theory of liability
in addition to its failure to train or supervise its agents and employees as
referenced in Count L.

COUNTIV. Civil Conspiracy

32)Plaintiff hereby incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 1) through
31).

33)Individual Defendants acted together with a common purpose in committing the
unlawful acts alleged in Counts I through III and defel_adants’ acts in carrying out
such civil conspiracy caused injury to the plaintiff. Accordingly, Defendants have
committed the tort of civil conspiracy.

COUNT V. Conspiracy under Federal Law

34)Plaintiff hereby incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 1) through
33).

35)Individual Defendants together, in concert, to deprive Mr. Cutler, Lisa Michelle
Lambert and William Henry Cosby of the equal protection of the laws and/or
equal privileges and immunities under the laws. Accordingly, Defendants have
conspired to violate Mr. Cutler’s civil rights pursuant to 42 U.S.C.S. § 1985(3),
and United States Constitution Ammend 14, The bribing or coercion of a lawyer
working to defend an individual is a guarrantee of ineffective council. The
spealer of the House of Representattives through her lawyers made a false

statement in court and violated (18 USC § 1001) on 03JAN2019 on page 24 of

the filing in case 4:18-cv-00167-0, a significant federal crime.

PAGE 10 of 17
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Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Document 1 Filed 02/26/19 Page 14 of 20

REQUESTED RELIEF

Wherefore, plaintiff respectfully requests:
A. Compensatory damages as to all defendants;

B. Punitive damages as to Individual Defendants, capped at a total maximum
amount of 6 Billion Dollars;

C. Declare “The sections of the “Consolodated Appropriations Act, 2019”
Unconstitutional that deal with immigration legal assistence. LE entire
section 224 since the goverenment has actively prevented Mr. Cutler from
obtaining legal assistance via consent decree, and this violates equal
protection of the law and United States Constitution Ammend 5.

D. Reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs;
E. Declaratory, injunctive and other equitable relief; and

F. Such other and further relief as may appear just and

appropriate. Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial. '

Respectfully submitted,

DATE: 26 FeB Zp¢9 Z// Cy/

Cutler, pro se
215—872—5715 (phone)

¢ltaxcollector@pmail.com

P.O. Box 2806
York, PA 17405
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ADDENDUM
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CONSPIRACY TO CanmiP ERmx-IRSURASCEDocumanale Filed 02/26/19 Page 17 of 20
FRAUD = NRbNE

2 Jeffroy Cutler To All: Atiached is 4 TAX cet and page 2 of 14 fiom... & Jan30 27

el ey W

L Milligan, Joseph A. (PH) (FBI) <loseph.Miligan@ic.tl.  Jan30 Y7, & |+!
1o me, John, JAN.MCUERMOTT, Qave “: . 1

Mr. Cutler,

Cosse and dasist adding myself and ADA McDamatt io any more of your
emes regarding this matter.  Spacial Agent Mitligan

From: Jeffrey Cutler [mailto:ltzecollecton@amail.coml

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2017 11:40 PM

To: Murray, John <JoMurray@paauditor.qov>;
JANMCDERMOTT@gphila.aoy; Oave Brown
<dave@pearsonkoutcheriaw.com=; Milligan, Joseph A. (PH) (F Bl)
<Joseph Milligan@®ic fbi.gov>

Subject: CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT BANK & INSURANCE FRAUD

L Jeffrey Cutier <eftaxcollecion@gmail.com> @ Jan30 1 = ' -,
to whmemichael, jhasking, dyerushalmi, djacob, lalobell, Dave %! s
To Ali;

See the message bolow. | am Involved with & bunch of People that are
ANTIJEWISH. They et Lrying to set me up to ba accused of THEFTHI They have
conspired lo delele payment information and try and blame me for stenlinglft They
are all criminals. The FEI doas nol want 1o help, They suggested (FBI) I get a
lawyor. They just want clalm the JEW IS A THIEFII

Jeff Cutler
8544718
£168726715
717-854-4718
3 Atachments i ¥ L;}
Argpt womsin
e ;
et S el
-‘._'fij'! wr t uwg-&:::
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B Devon Jaéob Jafirey, do not contact me again for gny féason. ¥ you do... Jan30 *

& Jafirey Cuiler Lonne... No Friends Jolf Cutler Jan 30
3 Jeffray Cutler Justin; it must be iny breath, Jeff Cutler Jnd W o
e e in w mersenn e et s o AAUGUSTOIZ-REV| Pags3of 16
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Mafl Fraud Complalnt  FDIC COMPLAINT 00930188 POLICE WW-18-08791

Your Information CFPB COMPLAINT 180918-3482888
companytiame 1 77

* Firsl Hame: ﬁggﬁg’;v: __ - ‘LasiNeme' CURER B
* Addresy: Po. Sox 2008 Tl ’

*Chy: FORK

* State ¥

+ 217 Code:

Catt Phone: . . ViokPhone  @IGEINE
Home Phone' (mjusl-«mc o Fax Lo o
Email Address: siizedfecticgmel.com

Complainl Fliled Aginst

Companytiame:  FULIOHBAIK

First Hame' IMARK . . LastiMame  KATKOVCM
Asdrass’ OHE PEMH SOUARE, ) -

ay WSCASTER

Swaer Poagians T

P Code. W2 | ot

Country: (HEEDSINES

Cafl Phone: L S -
mpm M - U e ST lll i
Email Address mloeinGltobakeoms L
Veebsile Address' -, !
How Ware You Contacted?

How weré you contacted? st %

On wha dale were you contacted? orasiie

Do You have Ihe ervelope Rwas maked in?  OVes Ol

How DIt You Respond fo This Offer?

How did you respond o this offer? ila Pocgon &

Response Malled 10 a Offfereni Address ~ @ves Oto

Company Name:

First Name- Last Hame'

Addrese:

oy

Sinle &

2P Code:

Country UHITED i - ]

Do you have a maing receipt

t.':.':u ‘MJH‘J'I“IIW Q_’“_’ om

MalRecolph Number nemsuoeeer

Whal cid you recetve? RECEE T FOR AGCOUNT

g yoee TP NDATOVS » .P'R
.OFFER REOURED I IMKE A DEPOSTBYAUGUST K]

How did 4 difer from whal you expected? 23,20 £P ACCOUNT OPEN. ONAUGUST ¥
01, 2018I MADEA $ 251.00 DEPOSIT TO ACCOUNT.
org SEFTEMBER 20, 20181 WAS CALLEDBY MR, . _ 2

!
DO you have the Rem? _(_)'@9 Glo
Mns # delivered? aPysn ¥,
You contac the com

or pcmn eboutthe tm?d.;lvm Dves Oto

Dala Last Contacted Company or Persan: 03242816

Did You Lose Money?

Lose Honey: Oves Oo

Payment Type" {bdoney Teansler Serdce

Payment Amoun(S): S00,000.08

Paymenl Gals: ooy,

t3oney Transter Service Type: o W

Other. 2 oaremn L s
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Gy .
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2P Code: -

Counlecy ¢
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UNITED, STATES POSTAL INSPECYION SERVICE

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS SERVICE CENTER

- 02/19/2019

Ref. CIFMM|013|S1437380|C1896019

s
I3

Dear Postal Customer:
Thank you for the information you provided this office regarding:

TINO CABRAL

CITIZENS BANK

1 CITIZENS BANK WAY
JOHNSTON RI 02919-1822

A review of this matter indicates that your complaint would be best handled by:

INSPECTOR IN CHARGE
USPIS BOSTON DHQ

495 SUMMER ST SUITE 600
BOSTON MA 02210-2114

Please be advised that your complaint has been forwarded to the address above
for whatever action they deem appropriate. Any future concerns relating to this
matter should be directed to the address shown above.

Sincerely,

MANAGER
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS SERVICE CENTER

433 W HARRISON STREET ROOM 3285
CHICAGO IL 80690-3265

TELEPHONE: 800-372-8347

Fax 312-669-5661




Case: 19-10011  Document: 00514863727 Page: 21 Date Filed: 03/07/2019
Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Documentl Filed 02/26/19 Page 20 of 20

,0090-23% (999)
8000 "0°Q “uoyiurem
102 BMS "A°N "0y vravalssumd 106
BH) LAWY WOPRL] TEIITTEY
INIVHSIGA qIAVAE
X, v T
. 991€-589 (8L
] STISY Iy “aqry my
860181 040",
200000 ak’] WOPSALY WEIATY
Picoay Jo peunc)
pranm ESION BIESOL JAHEOR
DY) WA SANT Jo ss200xd 30p oL “Syxedon] , :
%ﬁhi!:.znﬂ“ﬂ? ) 2 .
Fmasiex o} ‘spracxd yEempEnTY PIVEOLLESS , .
1 POIEN 00D ) L WIS JO JUNTSIIUIED . 40 .
e Supsedses MNT 0T QXU [reqY ssASp), ‘sapracad
FICHUALY 351 ORI SR TSN 4L o TR0 PIURIED) Jo DL 3 20f TEadily o pmo)
<INGTT § "0 5T Mpun paypauy s}
Hnog sp o usHOIIRieny, 1 ddy "bics y1Ismbav
wo paznoe swa speadds 30 3moo 3y3 Jo woo FL spuapRodtay . .
NOLLOIGSTINe . 12 9 ‘SEOIAERS NVIEOH ANV
g PeSdng ‘g gy pRmdaxs; | HIIVEH JO INANLIVIEJ STIVIS MELINO
PR g ddy 78 38008 31000 TP IR J0 voreKlo 9L,
. *39%%L BICHT 44V ") STOG I potoder &f pae T dily . -
7 sadde spredi o ymbe Sq 30 woEde wqY, “auoptad’

A0THA SNOINIZO . L0 XTRAIEr

u!niisﬂﬁggaﬁ_ﬂ.
* E.
T i - emewizeess ON L



Case: 19-10011  Document: 00514863727 Page: 22 Date Filed: 03/07/2019

. ? Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Document1 Filed 02/26/19 Page l Qf 20
QU2 i CIVIL COVER SHEET 19 0834

The JS 44 civil cover sheetand the information contdmd herein neither Iaue nor lement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as law, exceptas
tocal rules of court. ﬂnsfom,m_oved .ludlcml renuot‘ths nuedSmln eptember 1974, is required for the use of the of Court for the
pm'pose of initrating the civil docket sheet, ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM,)

L (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
NMarnicy Fecast, «7 ge .

() Cownty of Residence of First Listed Plaintitt _/ 4w g TE& R Csy_NL County of Residence of First Listed Defendant

(BXCEPT IN US. PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)
NOTE: N LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVQLVED.
(€) Autowcys (Firm Nawe, Address, and Telephone Number) Attorneys (if Knowy)

Ire Se

IE. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Placs an X" 1 One Bar Only) 1. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Fiooe an "X™ in Ove Bax for Plainsif
(For Diverslty Cases Only} uuanauﬁrmmw
01 U.S Covemment 13 Federsl Question FTF DEF DEF
Plaintiff (U.S. Goversanent Nol a Porty) Citizen of This State ﬂ I O 1 Incorporated or Prncipal Place lJ 4 04
of Businesy In This Siate
2 U.8. Government 34 Diversity Citizen of Another State oz 2 TIncorparated atid Princlpal Place oS5 05
Defendant (Tadicats Citizenchip of Partles in Item 1) of Business In Another State
Ciliun_orSubjntofl 03 O 3 ForeignNstion g6 a6

IV NATURE OF SUITmem "x-mo-.m Only)

) 375 Falsa Claims Ac!

PBIISONAL INJURY

0 120 Marine O 310 Airplane [3 365 Parzonal Injury - O 423 Withdraval O 376 Qui Tam (31 USC
3 130 Miller Act O 31S Alplane Product Product Lisbility 28 UBC 157 3729(n))}
O 140 Negotiablo Instnunent Lisbitity 0 367 Health Care/ O 400 Siste Reapportionment
O 150 Recovecy of Overpsyment | O 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical sek| O 410 Antitrst

& Enforcement of Judgment| Slander Personal Injury (7 430 Banks and Banking
O 151 Medicare Act 03 330 Fedorsl Employers® Prodaoct Liability O 450 Comumerce
O 152 Recovery of Defaulted Linbdlity 0 368 Asberios Personal 0 460 Deportation

Student Losns 0 340 Maxine J O 470 Racketeer Influenced and

Voterans) 3 345 Macine Prodwct Corcupt Organivations

O 153 Recovery of Overpayment Li i1 0 480 Consumer Credit

of Vetoran"s Bonefits €9 350 Motor Vehicle 0 490 Cable/Sat TV
O 160 Stockholders® Suits €7 355 Motor Vehicle D 371 Truth in Lending O3 850 Seouritics’Commodities/
O 199 Other Contract Product Lisbility 3 380 Other Persosal

Exchange
O 264 8SID Tille XVI O 890 Other Statutory Actions
O 265 RS (d05(g)) 0 891 Agricultural Acts
O 893 Environmenial Malters
O 895 Freedom of Infocmation.

0 195 Coatract Product Liability | O 360 Other Personal Property Damago
i j O 385 Property Damags

a ZIOLdemdumnlhn . Habens Corpus: O 791 Employeo Retirement a B'IOTm(Us.Phlnhﬁ O 896 Arbitration

O 220 Foceclosure O “I Yoting ) 463 Alien Detsinee fncome Securlty Act o Deofendant) O 899 Adminisirstive Procedure
O 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment | O 442 Employment €1 510 Motions lo Vacate O 871 IRS—Third Party Act/Review or Appeal of
£ 240 Tonta to Land 1 443 Housing/ Sontenco 26 USC 7609 Agency Dedision

€1 245 Toet Product Liability Accommodations 0 530 Qenenal O 950 Constitutionality of

O 290 All Other Real Property O 445 Amer. wiDissbilities - | {1 535 Death Penslty ERESEMIG State Statutes

Employment Othent

0 446 Amer. w/Dissbilities -| 1 540 Mandaus & Other
Other £J 550 Clvil Rights

[J 4438 Edneation 3 555 Prison Condition

€] 560 Civil Detninee -
Couditions of
ConGinement

V. ORIGIN fPloce am X ta O Bz Oty

F{l Original 02 Removed from t1 3 Remanded from O 4 Reinstatedor O 5 Tramgferred from O 6 Multidistrict 0 8 Multidistrict
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened rAnulm-DBtmt lugl.lmn- A l!'qln.
fspreify) Direct File

Cite the U.S. Civil Suumaundarwhnhyou are filing (Do nof cite jurisdictionsl statuter unlexs divershy).

VI CAUSE OF ACTION m&ﬁﬁﬁw 23

VII, REQUESTED IN O CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMANDS &, Biccreve/ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, FRCv.P. JURYDEMAND: JMYes ONo
VI RELATED CASE(S) VSt 17-278G, Lty 1550 2L 1975 TH > Crécoll
IEF ANY (Foe butrsctons)  runGE . /) pockerNdtk 3
5ATE WﬁW——
A % é gﬁ Z20/9 Al
FOR OFFICE USE O [V4 e’ / -

RECEIPT # AMOUNT ' APPLYING IFP ! JUDQE MAG. JUDCE

7= ey

o




Case: 19-10011 Document: 00514863727 Page: 23 Date Filed: 03/07/2019 o

Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Document 1 Filed 02/26/19 Page 2 of 20

' YOR THE EASTERN| gfsn%scﬁgggggﬁvm 1 9 08 3 4
6\,S ' DESIGNATION FORM '
(tobeuedbycmdarpmnphhlhfwwmMmugoryd’dumfor!hyqufnufgnmrnmemﬁmeafmdmj

Addrssof Plaintis [P0 [Bo¥ 2506 Y. 0[/ Er 172505
Address of Defendant: Y% Set Lrpiron. £7, 4/@24{_&1%,@_2@2‘:5___
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NUrB:AnildemowmbuhialbyjmymlyifmmhsbemmmphamevdﬂlFx.CP 38

Civ. 609 (V2013




Case: 19-10011 Document: 00514863727 Page: 24 Date Filed: 03/07/2019

Case 5:19-cv-00834-JLS Document 1 Filed 02/26/19 Page 3 of 20

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

EMEN DESIG FO
CIVIL ACTION.

v 19 0834

Tn accordance with the Civil Justice Expense and Delay Reduction Plan of this court, counsel for
plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all civil cases at the time of
filing the complaint and serve a copy on all defendants. (See § 1:03 of the plan set forth on the reverse
side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track
to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned.

SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS:

(a) Habeas Corpus ~ Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 through § 2255. ()
(b) Social Security — Cases requesting review of a decision of the Secretary of Health ’
and Human Services denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits. ()

(c) Arbitration — Cases required to be designated for arbitration under Local CivilRule 53.2. ( )

(d) Asbestos — Cases involving claims for personal injury or property damage from
exposure to asbestos. ()

(¢) Special Management — Cases that do not fall into tracks (a) through (d) that are
commonly referred to as complex and that need special ot intense management by
the coutt, (See reverse side of this form for a detailed explanation of special

management cases.) ()
() Standard Managernent — Cases that do not fall into any one of the other tracks. (/{

Y Fpbzot] j ]/
Date N4’ Pro Se PlaintHf
215 472575 elsgycalletorOau, I-c 4t
Telephone FAX Number E-Mail Address

(Clv. 660) 10/02°
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United States Court of Appeals

FIFTH CIRCUIT
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

LYLEW. CAYCE TEL. 504-310-7700
CLERK 600 S. MAESTRI PLACE
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

March 07, 2019

No. 19-10011 State of Texas, et al v. USA, et al
USDC No. 4:18-CV-167

Jeffrey Cutler

P.O. Box 2806
York, PA 17405

Dear Mr. Cutler,

We received your response. In light of you not being a party to
this appeal, we are taking no action on this response.

Sincerely,
LYLE W. CAYCE, Clerk
By:

Roéshawn A. Johnson, Deputy Clerk
504-310-7998

cc: Mr. Benjamin Battles
Mr. Matthew Joseph Berns
Mr. Nathanael Blake
Ms. Kathleen Boergers
Ms. Kimberly Cahall
Mr. Andrew Bray Davis
Ms. Bridget DiBattista
Mr. Nimrod Elias
Mr. Brian Rene Frazelle
Mr. Matthew Hamilton Frederick
Ms. Elaine Goldenberg
Ms. Brianne Gorod
Mr. David J. Hacker
Mrs. Fadwa A. Hammoud
Mr. Brooks M. Hanner
Mr. Kyle Douglas Hawkins

Scott H. Tkeda

Ms. Maria Rose Lenz
Mr. Douglas Neal Letter
Mr. Darren Lee McCarty
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Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mrs.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Ms.

Matthew Robert McGuire
Rachel Miller-Ziegler
Robert Tadao Nakatsuji
Eric Olson

Neli N. Palma

Ashwin Pradyumna Phatak

Kristin Ann Shapiro

Brett Shumate

Samuel Siegel

Jeffrey T. Sprung
Heidi Parry Stern
Todd Barry Tatelman

Martin Vincent Totaro
Caroline Van Zile
Donald B. Verrilli Jr.
Stephen B. Vogel

Eric A. White

Jessica Willey

Elizabeth Bonnie Wydra
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